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DATE: May 25, 1999 

CASE ACTION NOTE 

TO: David Smith, Division of Appeals 

Ralph Jaeger, Division of Legal Services 
Marshall Willis, Division of Water and Wastewater 

FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting 

RIGINAL 

RE: Docket No.: 9 0381-SU - Application for a rate increase for North Ft. Myers Division in 

Lee County by Florida Cities Water Gompany - Lee County Division. 

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Pleaso take the actions checked below in the record of the 
referenced case. 

ALL 1. [X] Status changed to LITIGATION. Florida Cities Water Company has filed a notice of 
administrative appeal of Order PSC-99-0691-FOF-SU setting wastewater rates, requiring 
refunds, and granting in part and denying in part motion to make rates permanent. 

ALL 2. [Xl OPR changed to APP. 

ALL 3. [] OCR changed to LEGfWAW. 

4. [l Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order 1 ,requires the company to 
make refunds and file certain related reports. _ is to monitor and advise all concerned 
of the company's compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actions." 

5. [] Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order 1 , authorizes the issuance 
of securities and requires the company to file a consummation report within 90 days of 
such issuance. AFA is to monitor and advise all concerned of recornmended further 
actions." 

6. [] 

7. [] Please file a CASR by 
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